P
— _
' CHO
CHAIItOf‘I’ESVI_LLEALBEH_AFLE

A I R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority Meeting
Tuesday, July 10, 2018, at 8:00 a.m.
at the Airport Terminal — Lower Level Conference Room

AGENDA
Call to Order:

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — June 8, 2018 meeting
2. Financial Statements — May 31, 2018 (Unaudited)
3. Airport Statistics: April 2018 and May 2018

Matters from the Public:
All person desiring to make presentations as part of the MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC section of the

Agenda are requested to advise the administrative office prior to commencement of the meeting to assist the
Chairman in conducting the meeting in an efficient and productive manner; allowing for maximum input.
Speakers are encouraged to limit remarks to five minutes. Additional time may be granted solely at the
discretion of the Chairman unless such presentation is extended by reason of the Authority’s request for
additional information,

Action Items:
1. Resolution No. 2018-6 ““Resolution Making Certain Declarations and Providing Certain Approvals

In Connection With A Proposed Bond Issue”

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update
a. Personnel Update
b. “The Lounge” — Business Center Update
¢. PFC Application Update
d. Construction Update
1. Masterplan Update
i1. Parking Improvements
iii. Runway/Taxiway Rehab
iv. Ramp Remarking and Expansion
v. FIDS/PA/Media Management Update
vi. Charging Stations Installation
vii. Modifications to Gate 1 Area
e. Marketing & Air Service Update

Closed Session:

In accordance with VA Code 2.2-3712 the Airport Authority will convene in closed session for the
following purposes:



For discussion and consideration of the performance and salary of the Executive Director pursuant to
VA Code 2.2-3711 (A) (1).

Next Scheduled Meeting: Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 8:00 a.m., Location to be determined

Adjourn:



o

«” CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A I R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Board Meeting Minutes
Friday, June 8, 2018 at 1:30 p.m. at the Albemarle Executive Conference Room#228-B

MINUTES

Members Present: Donald Long, Maurice Jones

Members Absent: Jeff Richardson

Staff Present: Melinda Crawford: Executive Director; Penny Shifflett: Director of Finance and
Administration; Jason Devillier: Director of Operations, Maintenance, & Public Safety; Jessica Conley:
Administrative Assistant

Others Present: Lisa Robertson, City of Charlottesville Attorney

Call to Order at 1:35 p.m. by Donald Long

Consent Agenda:
. Minutes — March 13, 2018: Mr. Long noted that Lisa Robertson needed to be removed from
Members Present to others Present. Mr. Jones motioned to approve the Minutes as amended, Mr.
Long seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.
2. Fmancial Statements -March 31, 2018 (Unaudited) discussed.
3. Airport Statistics: February 2018 and March 2018 discussed.

Mr. Jones made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda, the motion was seconded by Mr. Long, and it
was unanimously approved.

Board decided to wait until the July meeting to do the closed session in regards to the executive director’s
review and until all members are present.

Matters from the Public: None

Action Items:

1. FY-2019 Operating Budget and 6-Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan. Item was discussed.
M. Jones moved to approve the FY-2019 Operating Budget and 6-Year Capital Improvement
Plan as presented. Mr. Long seconded and it was unanimously approved.

2. Easement to Virginia Electric and Power Company. Ttem was discussed.

Mr. Jones moved to approve the resolution. Mr. Long seconded and it was unanimously approved

3. Resolution No. 2018-5 “Executive Director Authorization to Accept FAA Grant for the Design
Phase-Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Project”. Mr. Jones moved to approve the resolution. Mr.
Long seconded and it was unanimously approved.

4. Rejecting RFP bids for Janitorial and Window Cleaning Services; bringing those services in-
house. Mr. Jones made a motion to reject the proposal that were submitted in response to the
Janitorial RFP . Mr. Long seconded and it was unanimously approved

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update: Ms. Crawford presented the following items:
a. Personnel Update: Wesley Dean was hired for LOA and Steve Robinson was hired for
landside groundskeeper.



b. Custodial Contract Update: As per action item #4, both bids will be rejected and the
Janitorial Services will be brought in-house.

c. Leasing and Business Development: Commission wants Board to be aware of their
concerns with leasing any land due to the Airport’s limited space.

d. Passenger Facility Charge (PFC) Update: A PFC application is being processed. As per
the requirements, a meeting has been held with the airlines to discuss the projects within
the application. No concerns have been raised by the airlines.

e. CHO Airport’s Commercial Advertising Policy: The agreement and program policy for
the in-house advertising program was presented to the Board. The Executive Director
advised this policy would need Board approval and could be brought to them at the July
Meeting.

1. Mr. Jones made a motion to add the adoption of the Commercial Advertising
Policy to the agenda for the current meeting. Mr. Long seconded this motion and
it was unanimously approved.

ii. Mr. Jones then made a motion to adopt the Commercial Advertising Policy as
presented. Mr. Long seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

f. Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association (AOPA) Letter: The Executive Director provided
an update on this issue.

g. Construction Update:

i. Masterplan Update: A Request for Qualifications for firms to perform a
masterplan update will be issued soon. This masterplan update will focus on the
terminal area.

ii. Parking Improvements: The Executive Director provided an update on the design
projects that are underway for the parking expansion and the entry pavilion
projects.

iii. Runway/Taxiway Rehab: The FAA has approved the Airport Layout Plan update
so a grant for the design of the air carrier ramp expansion project can now be
submitted to the FAA.

iv. Ramp Remarking and Expansion: The project is close to completion.

v. FIDS/PA/Media Management Update: The new system is up and running,

vi. Charging Stations Installation: The charging stations are currently being
fabricated and will be installed at the end of June or beginning of July.

h. Marketing & Air Service Update: Jason Burch recently met with the Airlines at a
conference he attended. A discussion of the meeting ensued.

Next Scheduled Meeting: Tuesday, July 10™, 2018, 8:00 a.m. at the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport

Adjournment: 2:11 p.m.



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Financial Statements (unaudited)
As of May 31, 2018



K. Various Expense Line Items Over Various Departments:--There are a few line items

under budget. These expenses vary and it is not unusual for them to happen later in the
year, at the end of the budget cycle or not at all depending on airport needs. Budgeting is
done on a conservative basis therefore it is not unusual to find some items are underspent

at year-end.

Terminal:

L. Payroll line items that are below budget:-- there are some positions that were either
vacated during the year or budgeted positions that were filled later in the fiscal year than
anticipated.

M. Maintenance: -- year-to-date expense = $126,383 Budgeted = $91,674
This line item houses most all of the general terminal maintenance expenses. There were
many expenses related to terminal improvements/maintenance that fell below
capitalization requirements but were necessary for repairs and overall terminal
improvements by enhancing passenger experience.

N. OSHA Compliance: -- year-to-date expense = $4,326 Budgeted = $26,631
The staff person that normally oversees this account was out for an illness during most of
FY18. Upon his return in March, he has started addressing items as needed. Some of the
items in this category are not necessarily required expenses.

O. Janitorial Contract: -- year-to-date expense = $228,367 Budgeted = $142,571
Due to the early termination of the Janitorial Contact with Busy Bee, the airport hired a
company in the interim while a new Request for Proposal is underway. The cost for the
temporary service is much higher than the severed contracted amount.

P. Travel Public Safety: -- year-to-date expense = $207 Budgeted = $33,550
This line item is underspent due to ASOS I and ASOS II training being held on-site in
May 2018.

Administrative:

Q. Miscellaneous Expense:--  year-to-date expense = $-15,996 Budgeted = $0
Items that had been previously identified in earlier years were adjusted which resulted in
credits to the miscellaneous expense account.

Net Income

May year-to-date net income before other income = $1,211,763.



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Profit & Loss Notes
As of May 31, 2018

$15K and 10% change

Revenues:

A. Airline Landing Revenue: -- This revenue source is a direct correlation to the number of
commercial aircraft that land on the runway. Original estimates have been exceeded as
airlines continue to add more flights.

B. Rental Car Revenue: -- When the budget was compiled, the new rental car agreements
were not yet finalized therefore the budget reflected the FY17 agreement figures. They
were finalized in November 2017 and the result was a higher minimum annual guarantee.

C. Food/Gift Concessions:-- This revenue source comes from Tailwinds. Our revenue is a
direct result of their sales. They are doing very well this year and have exceeded revenue
projections.

Expenses:
Parking:

D. Parking Grounds Maintenance: -- year-to-date expense = $64,439 Budgeted = $80,157
Some of the projected expenses in this category did not need to be contracted out and
were handled by maintenance staff.

E. Credit Card Discount:-- year-to-date expense = $174,512 Budgeted = $133,100
This is a direct correlation to the parking credit card revenue which has increased
significantly due to the parking rate increase that took place on August 15, 2017 and to
the increase in passenger traffic at CHO.

F. 2017 Parking Exp. Design:-- year-to-date expense = $203,962 Budgeted = $515,000
The design expenses for the parking lot expansion are in progress. Expenses in this area
have not materialized in this fiscal year to the extent that was budgeted.

Airfield:

G. Payroll line items that are below budget:-- there are some positions that were either
vacated during the year or budgeted positions that were filled later in the fiscal year than
anticipated.

H. Snow Removal: --  year-to-date expense = $25,230 Budgeted = $47,910
This snow season, the deicing fluid was filled one time due to mild winter events.

I. Maintenance: -- year-to-date expense = $19,538 Budgeted = $61,765
This line item included $50K for airfield marking and painting that did not happen this
fiscal year. This work is anticipated to take place in the first quarter of FY19.

J. State Maintenance:-- year-to-date expense = $0 Budgeted = $45,334

This line item accounts for projects that are done to the airfield as part of normal wear
and tear maintenance such as crack-sealing, weed killer, joint repairs etc. None of these
types of projects were done so far this fiscal year.



%619 9100z 80VS  BE'1LL'865'93 PSLAE900US %STE 696209 8IS0LSYES 050095028
%69°82- (0g'LeL'0L8) 00'622'9¢% 05°c60°0r% %05°6} c1°085% 00'S.62% 2L'665°ce
%000 000 00°501'8¢ 00'50L'82 %00°0 000 00'955°Z 00°555'Z
%00°001- (00°000°z1) 00°000'21L 000 %000 000 000 000
%00°001.- (00°000°L1) 00°000'LL 000 %000 000 000 000
%LGEPE G LLL) 00°005 €6'/12'C %00°0 oLo 000 oLo
%6t LLL 16°051°G 00°029'v L6°0LL'® %0L'8EL 20°08% 00°02¥ Z0000°}
%¢6°S $.1°886°26% 8E°L8ELIS LS €L'9LEVILS %L8SL 26°8¥E923% 861199918 S50Z0°c6LS
%000 (880 00°€ZL LY LzeLiw %000 (g0'0) 00°€6L'E Z6'26L°C
%120 89'89 00'660'cE 89°/91'ce %ET0 £8°9 00'600°E €8'G10'S
%000 000 00°000°05 00°000°0S %00°0 000 00°000°'sZ 00°000'GZ
%00°0 98°€0Z°L 000 98'€0Z°L %000 000 000 000
%b9'¥E 65°/9¥'82 00°0£1°28 69°LE9°OLI %€9'86 6€°L9€'L 00042 6E°LE8'V)
%000 00°0 00'€58‘9 00°£58°9 %00°0 000 00'¢29 00°€29
%0070 000 00°8St'LS 00'85¥'LS %000 000 00'8£9'F 00°8/9'¥
%00°0 000 00°000°2z 00°000'2Z %000 000 000002 00°000'Z
%0098~ (00°0z2°1) 00°000'2 00082 %000 000 000 000
%80°01 0Z'002°0L 00°€99°'969 0Z'€98'99, %E8°G1 26'220'01 00°€€£'c9 26°098'L
%06"€- (L2 '622'c) 00°0SZ'¥EL 62°020°6Z1 %1895 00°£¥6'8 00°0S£°GL 00°269'¥2
%00°0 (66'0) 8 LLL ISP 6€°0LL LGP %00°0 (6070 85°GLO LY 67'S1L0'LY
%18°8 vLZOP'LOLS  00°LSS0ZZ'LS ¥L'EE0'8ZE'LS %2Z8C £8°12¢°98 00'%Z.'80L% £8°1LS0°GLLS
%0871 0£'164°L 00°001'2L 0€°168°c) %SG5°¢ 00°6¢ 00°00L°L 00°6€EL°L
%¥8 16~ (01z16'e) 00'6ZL'y 0622 %00°00L-  (00°SL€E) 00°6L€ 000
%20 L0922 00°evZ'v8 L0°891'8 %LL'0Ze-  (LbLev'el) 00'S0L'9 (t¥zee's)
%¥L'S 09°Lbb'sz 00'LLL 'S0V 09'8LZ'zeY %L 8L LL'LG6'9 00°19L'L€ LLU8LL Y
%9G°0Z 66°LYS°L 00°005°~ 66°L¥0'6 %000 000 000 000
%LY'ET 09'682'y 00°092'81 09's¥5°22 %0001~  (0Z'099°t) 00099°L (0z'0)
%891 89°L0L'08 00°£55'589 89'¥59°69/ %SL €2 6.°£08'pL 00'€2E'29 BL9ZL' 1L
%16°G 11°098°6228  00°800°0S1°'€$ 11'898°SL6°CS %.5'L 00'3£0°22% 00°56299¢c% 00°€..°C6E$
%18°G 9/°182 00°056'y 9/°£€2'S %L L (00°05) 00°0St 00°00¥
%EL'ZLZ 00°00S°}L 00°05S 00°0S0°Z %00°005 00052 0005 00°00¢
%E6'S LO'€L0'222$ 00'80S'vbL €S L0'18S'996°CS %EE L 00'8£8'92$ 00°5£2'99¢€$ 00'€L0'€6ES
abejusdlad 190png unowy 18bpng junowy abejuaniog 18bpng wnowy 3sbpng unowy
180 (19pun) a-1-A a-1-A 1970 (19pun) pouad weLng pousd uaung

,%ODO.m

81.0Z ‘L€ Ao ‘Aepsinu Buipu3 sywop usas|g ay; 104

¥

JuUdWAR)G SSO'] 2 IJOIJ

Awoyiny vodiy spewsqry sjnsenopeyy

UsWsIeIGg SSOT pue Joid
SS07 pue oid 8102

SONUBASY [E3OL

BNUIARY DARRLSIUILPY [B)0]
uswasInquIRY ¥eIs viD
wswdopasq aa1Meg Iy

‘quisy uonowold 1e1S

BW0oU| SNoBUe}SIsI

awoou| Jsala|

SanuaAdY sAnessILILPY

anuanay [euruid) [ejoy

WdY/994 80IM8S Yy
asesT ys1

‘quiiay edIneg g8 slels
aNUBARY JapIO YoM e
SUOISSBIUDD YIB)/PO0
uoIsssduo) W1V

9seaT pue y10 Je) [esy
$894 Uollenodsuel] punols)
"A9 LOISSa2UDY) “OSIN
anueAay 1e) |eusy
Buisiueapy

sy sully

SONUBAdY |euluLia |

anuaAsy pfeity jeyoy
aNnuaAdy |0NU0D SSaday AlINDeg
SNUBASY "OSIWN

uay punour)

anusAsy Og4

abemolq4 py/y

anusAsy Jaueyn

anuaaey BuipueT auiuny
SONUBAJY proudly
anuaaay bunyieq jejog
aseg mal1)

S84 snosue|[easIiy
anuanay bunjed
S3NuUBAdY mc_x._mn_

810¢/9/L



©

%L 0z- (2€'828'9£€8)  0S°4ZF'0S9°LS 8L'E6S'ELE'LS %ZRES- (14299 ‘ocL8) o0scilTES  ££°90L°ZLLS
%0 09- (vL'LE0'LLE) 00°000°5LS 92°296'€02 %00 +8- (bv"y00'921L) 00°000°0S1 95'G66'EC
%000 (or'1) 0S'1¥0'891 0+ 0%0'891 %00°0 (010 05°9/2'SL 0t'9/2'SL
%000 092 00°t1L0'8¥L 09°910'8¥L %000 0€'0 00'v¥S0L 0evrSoL
%00°00L- (00°'£8)) 00481 000 %00°00L-  (00°£L) 00°LL 000
%EL 2GS (00'822) 00°0LL (00°891) %00°00L-  (00°0L) 000} 000
%LL'LE EPZLY' LY 00°00L'EEL EPZLS PLL %St°SY 01'66¥'G 00°00L'ZL 0L'66S'LL
%86°001- (0o00LL'e) 00'tL9'E (00-9¢) %00°00L-  (00°¥EE) 00'v€E 000
%00°00L- (00°0gL't) 00°0EL'y 000 %0000L-  (00°0EY) 00°0cY 000
%LG e (00°101) 00 LLY 00°0LE %00°001-  (00°LE) 00°/€ 000
%EL'0- (00°92) 00'809'€ 00'2Z8s'e %6E° 128 001022 00'82¢ 00'2e0's
%00°001- (00'090'G) 00'080'S 000 %00°00L-  (00°09%) 00°09% 000
%Ly 9L L2'€SE 00SHL'E LZ'86b'Z %8 ¥~ (ce9) 00°S61 59'981
%06 0t~ (9¥'98¢'p) 00'szL0L #G'8EE'D %00°001L-  (00°G.8) 00'6/6 000
Yy |- (0z'08) 00'885'S 08'£0S'S %00°001-  (00°80S) 00°805 000
%69 6E- (12'668'L) 00°106'61 621002k %L0'86- (00v2L1) 00°608°L 00's¢
%er 68 (££7001'01) 00'528'LL gzveL'L %18 68- (t2°226) 00°S20°L £€2°Z51
%L9'6L- (e0'gLL'st) 00'£61'08 L6'BEY' VO %G6°GE~ (00°029'2) 002821 00°£99'v
%EL'G- {¥1°0€9) 00°000°LL 98'69€'0L %80'vL- (os'0vL) 00°000°} 0Z'652
%18°89- (zz'9ep's) 00°006' £LE9Y'2 %00°0 000 000 000
%BZ'EL 00°L00'L 00'5£5'L 00°9£5'8 %8 G8'ET 00°589 6880,
%L60L- (g1°0¢€) 00'sLz AR A A %8Y'8Z- (rAN2) 00'sZ 88LL
%PGL 98'891 00°000'L} 98'89L°LL %611 98'LL 00°000°L 98'LL0'L
%EL' GL'Z8l 00'0S8'E SLZE0'Y %059 6.2z 00°05¢ YA A4
%L6'L- (e£62) 00°9S6'€ LZ'088'E %E6'g- (c0ge) 00'65€ £6°92¢
%569 L8'0Z€ 00°2Z9t (828L %8t 81 6£°61 00°0% 6£°65
%6L 6" (08'8.4'8) 00'914'68 02 L£6°08 %962 17~ (08'1L16'E) 009618 0T PPy
%L0'E- (b2'089) 00'LP9°LE 9206602 %19°9- (81°0¢1) 00'896°L z8/£9°L
%L0°G- (vZ'¥8e'L) 00'vZE'L2 9¢'6E6'S2 %86 b~ (gg'001) 006102 YOvrL6'L
%0F'L2- (be'695'01) 00°00¥'6% 99'0£8'8E %90°ELY ve'8LY'E 00°009 vE'8LO'C
%6¥'E LS L0901 00'980'v0€ LS /89'pLE %¥5°6- (LL°£0¥'2) 0006162 £€2°981'22
abejusalag 1ebpng unowy 1ebpng junowy abejuaoieg 19bpng unowy 1ebpng unowy
18n0 (1epun) a-1-A a-1-A 18n0Q (18pun) pousd wuauny polad waun)
8102 ‘L€ AeW ‘Aepsiny ) Buipus syuop usas|g sy 104
JUSUI)BYS SSOY 2 IJOUJ
Awoyiny uoday spewsqry eassnoley)

WUBWINBIS SSO7 pue 1oid
$S07 pue Woid 8102

sasuadxg buyied jeyoy

ubisaq "dx3 Bued £10g
Bupped so1nag 19eq 1102
Bupeg soes 19eq 1002
asuadx3 19eQq pegq

Hoyg B J8AQ

wnoosiq pled upaiy
suuonun

sasuadx3 SpIysA

sqng % sang

uoneonpg

leael)

$994 Buissaoold |[0ihed
104io0d oujel) g abeubig - Bunpey
selddng

aoueusiuiely “dinb3 Bunpey
sdeig/syloogauawaned Buned
aoueuajuiely spunoisy Bupjied
Bunybit 107 Bupped
|eAOLUSY MOoUS

asuadx3 aoueinsu|

JB1BM - BN

suoydale] - 1N

sybr 6upped - N
aoueInsu| ey

Algesiq wis | Buo
"ddng/su| yyesH
wawaJiay

soxe] ||0ihed

Bupjieq - swaag

sabepp

sasuadxg buyied

810¢/9/L



%8p 61~ (£6°988°6529)  00°Zr¥'LEZ'LS 10°SSS'L66S %6 PL- (€9°26S'FL8) 0059268  167791°c8%
%E9°¢- (00°922) 009229 00'000°9 %00°001-  (00°99G) 00°995 000
%L€°€8- (9£°205°L9) 00'994°€L r9'e9z°z1 %6 £ 8- (05268'S) 00°90.°9 05°808
%88 tri- (6zpET'L) 00°062' LLS1S'L %00°001-  (00°052) 00052 000
%L1 Ge- (92'sze"1) 00°082'S YT ¥56°E %88°929 00'600'S 00°08% 00'68b'c
%8G° 1L SO'LLY'L 00°88L°ZL S9'665°CL %90°ZL S9EEL 00'801L°L S9LpE'L
%EG L~ (€6°069'1) 00'29v'z2 LoLLL'oz %SE°Zh 0L198 00'2¥0'C 04°906'2
%BLEL 00'0£5°L 00°00£'L.2 00°0£8'22 %000 000 000 000
%0€E8YL ov'¥ez'e 00°005'L or'vzL's %00°0 00'0 000 000
%92'8 SL'¥L9 00291'8s 51'9g8'8 %18'9S5L-  (L§'eoL‘t) 00°ZrL (Ls'12p)
%19°69- (8z'zz1L'0) 00'658‘, zL'982'e %9579 £6°LEY 00'699 €6°001°L
%ZZ 6EE 00°650'9 0068/ 1L 00°0v8'L %00°0 000 000 000
%66°0¢- (oo'viz'e) 00'6+5°0L 00'gee's %0289 00'€SZ'9 00'656 00212,
%00°001.- (00'sov'6) 00°50¥'6 000 %00°001-  (00°568) 00°658 000
%Ly 9L Amw.mmm V 00'S¥L‘2 2Z'86¥°C %82 ¥~ Mmm.mv \ 00°G61 59'981
%E0 6E- 68'66.°61 00'2eL'08 L1'286°0€E %00°£6- L LYY 00219 ¥2'8EL
@ %00°001- (00've8'SH) 00'vE8'SY 000 %0000~  (00°99L'}) 00991°% 000
%LY LT (£6'Z6%'E) 00°69Z°91 £0°94L'2L %15 86" (00°25¥'L) 00'6L1'L 002z
@&B.@- (1t9'9ze'zy) 00°69/°L9 6£°8£5'61L %bY 6 (v9'zoe's) 00'519'S :Tard K>
%8L" - (s¥'66) 00°665'S SS661'S %E0'v82 SLGHY'L 00°605 €956l
%GL'Z1 29'226'6 00'6.9'18 2926616 %8¢’} 65201 00'SZY'L 65°£25°L
%GL'8- (5 228) 00°09%'6 S9°2£9'8 %00°00L-  (00°098) 00°098 000
@ %PE - (zo089'ze) 00°0LE LY 86'622'GZ %00°0 00'G/S‘E 000 00'G/5°E
%16 09'8€Z°L 00°09%°LE 09'869'2¢ %¥6°E 09¢CLL 00°098'C 09°2L6Z
%ZV' LT 96'69 00°80¢ 96°cLE %¥1 6L 9g's 0082 9g'ee
%0611 0L°8PL 00°2Z62°9 0L°0¥0'2 %8L'S g9'1e 00'2LS S9'E65
%LLEL 6€°98/2 00°000°9 6£'982'9 %000 000 000 000
w..m:— %n%w 00°00t°'92 #£'998'0Z %0E°EL- me.m_wu 00°00%'2 £1°080'C
%SZ G- LZ°L16 00'7L0'9 6.°960'G %EE L~ £Z2'8L 00°9%5 1L°19Y
%0L'L- (09°0t) 00°825 ¥e L8t %12TE 6v°GL 00'8% 67'€9
%b¥'Ze- (o1stz'0z) 00°£0£'26 06885 L2 %LT Y- (09'0g9'c) 00'l6e's 0v09L'y
%BEEL- (6L LE1L'D) 00°Z06'0€ LZ+9L'9zZ %L9°6" (eL122) 000182 LT'8ES'T
%Ye 0 MN:& v 00°9LL'GE 88°LE0'GE %60°G- (z1-z€1) 00'269'c 88'¥484'
%P5 L~ 68°0LE'Y 0000085 L1'629'eS %¥TZ6 98" b8l 00°000'Z 98'vhe'‘e
@a\&o.v, (vevsy'LL) 00'¥66°CEY 99'6£5°9LY %ET - (259/6'2) 00°081'9E 8Y'20Z'cE
abejusdled 190png wnouwy 196png junowy abejuaoiag 1ebpng junowy jabpng junowy
J8AQ (19pun) a-1-A a-1-A JBAQ (18pun) pouad juaung pouad juaiing

8102 'L£ Ae ‘Aepsiny ) Buipu3 suluop uaasig sy Jo4

JUSWIN B SSOT 3 NJOIg

Awoyiny vodiy speweqry allIAsanoleyn)

WBWSIB)S SSO pue 10id
$S07 pUe W0id 8102

sasuadxz prayiy jejoy
Buisssooid punoibyoeg Aundsg
|01uU0Y) $5800Y Alundeg
s|eusiep jlewzeH

suueall4

salddng Buuies) 44y
wawdinb3y 444y

QU @ saliddng ZHIN 008
sesiosexg Aouablowg
8ouei|dwo) |eIUBWILOIAUT
souBUSUIBY - SWIOYHUN
sqQns g sang

uonesnp3

[ETC

sea Buissasold |jolhed

110 pue sex) asuadx3 soIyap
8ouBUdUIBY SIRIS
SoUBUSIUIB SPUNO.L) PlBLIY
aoueUBUIBKY

aseyoind wawdinbg yuiepy
wawdinb3 prayy uep
aoueusjuiely Bupybi pieiy
[BAOWSY MOUS

ssuadxg aoueinsu)

191BM - NN

suoydelaj - [N

suedoid - N

o083 - N

aouelnsu| sy

Aungesig uus Buo
‘ddng/su| yjesH

wawaay

saxe| |joi1hed

pially - swieAQ

sabep

sosuadxg poiiy

8102/9/L



%CL 9~ (L0°'60c°sELS) 0062904228 66°6L£°SL028 %zoEL ¥0'509°62$ 00°€EE'GRLS  #0'856°0L28
%00°0 (20¥) 00°LEE'OEY £6°28'9ED %000 (zg0) 00°£99'6€ £9°999°6E
%00°001- (00°289) 0089 000 %00°00L-  (00°29) 0029 000
%1966~ (e s5¢'9) 00°08€'9 LSvE %00°00L-  (00°08S) 00°08S 000
%E8’ 16 (Lz'vov's) 00°€90°8 €4°869 %LL L) (ezoel) 00°¢es 8£°209
%S¥ L8- (£8°'¥2e's) 00°6v5°0L chvze'L %00°00L-  (00°'656) 00'656 000
% 6.- (86°'582'7) 00PLL'S 20'888°L %¥6°92- (99°119) 00°¥£8 ¥e'Z61
%19°88 L1'818°G 00°009‘9 LL'8hr'EL %L0°E8Y £v'868°C 00°009 £'861'E
%EY ¥8- (00°525°2) 00°050'S 00°6L¥ %EE'8S 00°G/L 00°00¢ 00°SLY
%0215 (6¥°81€°1) 006482 16°952'L %00°00L-  (00°6.9) 00'6£9 000

e %8€°66- (s9zve'ee) 00°0S5'€E SE°L0Z %00°00L-  (00°050'€) 00°050'S 000

9 %00°00L- (00°2gc'81) 00°/£€'8L 000 %00°00L-  (00°£99°L) 00°/99°L 000

%6LELT 00°086's 00'508°2 00'68.‘8 %¥2'880Z  00'SZE'S 00°552 00°085°S

%8481~ (¥5'£99'p) 00'6¥8'vZ av'181'02 %bS Pl (£5°82¢) 006522 €7'0E6'L

@o\oﬁ.om 89°66/'G8 00°L4S'2yL 89'99€'822 %08 LEL 00'¥95°91 00°196°21 00'625'62
%00°004- (oo gee’sl) 00°€8E'8L 000 %00°001-  (00°299°L) 00°£99°} 000
%ZZ 06~ (00°'009°0t) 00°000'St 00°00%'t %02 16 (00°095'y) 00°000°G 00°0F¥
%Lt 6t'2/9'G 00°985°2/ 61'862'c8 %000 000 000 000
%08'62 LS H00‘EL 00°859'zy 16°299°cS %G6°'68- (00°cee’s) 00'8/8'¢ 00°G¥S
%E0°92 5048y 00°95G'2L ¥a9zL'ze %E6°L6€E 00°16¢'9 00°965°L 00°£¥6'L
%Ly9L 1Z'ese 00°SHL'g LZ'86¥'Z %8Z b~ (5¢'8) 00'S61L 59981
%8102~ (1£°66Z'9) 009611 69°006'¥Z %YL LG (rP'05%°L) 00'9€8'Z 95'68¢°)
%02~ (1'568) 00'G/E'CL 65°6L6'LL %00°00L-  (00°SZL'L) 00'6Z1°L 000

@o\aﬁ.mw- (L1'920'22) 00°1€9'9Z £5'709'y %6€°05- (0002z'L) 00'12' 00°10Z°L
%L9°0€- (00vLe'L) 00°0vZ°9 00928y %00001-  (00°280°L) 00280t 000

@ %SZ 66" (a¥'859'¢ch) 00°LE8'SY SS8LLZ %EY 66" (szepL'y) 00°/91L'p GL'EZ
%Ch 88- (81'5v6'1) 00°002°Z T8vse %YL Z8'v8 00002 z8'vse
%2S ¥ ¥9°815 00°2Z9%'LL $9°086°LL %00°00L-  (00'2v0'L) 00°Z¥0'L 000
%6969 £8'665'y 00°009'9 €8°661°LL %00001-  (00°009) 00009 000
%98 L€ 2L°80L'VE 00'v/9'L6 TLTBE'9TL %L0°19Z LE18L°1E 00'VEE'S L€°160°0E
%EL 0 692z 00°ZE6'0€ 61'851°LE %EL0 6502 002182 6528'2
%80°L 0z'z6¥'z 00°002'se 02'269'(E %20t (r9821) 00°002'S €S 1L0'E
%89°L- (9t'868) 00°002'v2 ¥5'108'sZ %S0°2L 10°686°L 00°002'2 10'§8.°
%S6°9L 05°€€9'L 009€9°6 05'692Z°L1L %9L L L 86°201 009/8 86'8.6
%6¥"SL- (15'686'2) 00000 6t°090°L %000 000 000 000
%086l LL'8LE'g 00°000°0F LL'8LE'gp %00°0 05'LLL' 000 0S'LLL'S
%18°L- (01'68£°2) 00°0SZ'LS1 06°015'8Y %5G8'8 L8912l 00°0SZ°EL L8'996'FL
%36, (88'89%) 00'968'S ANFA A %EL - (0z'8¢) 00985 08'L6¥
%19°0~ (189 00°€89 £4'8.9 %ETEE 09°02 00'29 0928
%SE 8L (05°69'02) 00°S08°ZL1 0501126 %6¢°6¢- (00'629°€) 00'55Z'01 00'929°9
%9201~ (zas18'e) 00082 879,08 %91.°9- (96°161) 00°LLL'S $0'526'C
%80 L~ (g9°686'7) 00°86v'2p SE'ZLG6E %9G°01- (z9ese) 00'8¥E'E 8E'Y66°C
%2y bL £0'226'9 00"000'8¥ £0°226'VS %CL V6 SEV68'L 00°000'2 GE'Y68'E

@nx,s.m- (28 1¥8°15) 00'v€2'82S 81'Z6€'9LY %¢6'81- (£1°90%'8) 002t vy £8'620'9¢
sbejusolay 19bpng unouwy 1abpng unowy abejusaisag 19bpng wnowy 186png junowy

19AQ (1opun) a-1L-A a-1-A 13AQ (18pun) polad uauny pousad juaung

8102 ‘L€ Aew ‘Aepsiny . Buipu3 syuow uaaerg ey 104

JUAWDIB)G SSOTT B YOI

Awouyiny vodiy spewaqry sjjnsenopey)

juswaelelg SSOT pue Jjold
$S07 pue woid 810z
sasuadx3 jeuuiiag jejoy

[BUluld] - 821AI9S 1990 002
asuadx3y Bumo]
[eAowaYy Moug

selddng piy 15114

fajes

0SO - suwuojun

Aisjeg 21|gnd - suuojun
suonesado - uoneonpg
suonesadQ - [pAel .
Aizjeg ayand - jeaes
wasAg Buibed |leuiwws |
sqng B seng
suopeaunwiwoy) Aousbilswg
wenuo (euoyuer
souBUSIUIRY YaYY
aoueusUIRY SPI4
9JUBUSIUIBI DVYAH
SJUBUSIUIR JOJE[EIST J0JReAR|T
Aiejes djand - uoneanpy
s994 Buissaso.d |joiheg
solddng |euojuer

e wiey) abebbeg
douedwod YHSO
Buideospue jeuius )
abeubis leulws )
uonesuqe Buipiam
dwejay

aseyound awdinb3 juiepy
aoueUBUIBY

asuadx3 soueinsu|
[esodsiq - nn

I81ep - (N

suoydaja - |nn

suedoud - 1N

10 - 1IN

U0 - N

20uBINSU| a4

Aigesig s Buo
'ddng/su| yiesH
wawamey

saxe] ||olhed

feuluIa ] - sWILSAQ
sabepp

sasuadx3 jeuniiag

81.0¢/9/L



Do
“®

©)
@

%S5 6729 §9'888°9ZV'LS 0SOVLLTS S0'620'8YV'LS %2SSZLL YI'S6L°TLZS 0S°262°C1L$ vz e6v'vees

%000 000 29°0LL'V6L 29°0LL'¥BL %00°0 00°0 Zra0L L1 90’ 1L

%000 80'66%' LY 000 80'S6Y' LY %000 80°G6¥ LY 000 80°G6Y L

%06°L64-  lb'€6E'S8EL  (ZL'0E9'SLL)  SL'E9LLLZL %16°SSLE  99°002°0LL (z6°80%°s) v 162'S9)

%EV PL- (Le'e6L°2269) 05°L08°LLL'9$ 61'809'6.2'5$ %16'91- (bL'SOP'OLLS) 05°'VLS059% 92'80L°0%S$

%6.°GL- (G0°691°6928) 00°60£°6/9°L$ S6'6ELPLYLS %Zb'L 20'¥SZ'6$ 00°Er9'rZLS 20°268°¢ELS

wmn.mm- me.wmﬂmwv 00°005'901 8L vOZ'EY %11°08- Ms..woowg 00'005°Z 95'1L6V'L

€L LE- 8Z'85Y'S 00°S9F'v1L 2L°900'6 %G.'29- 01'52Z8 00°GLE‘L 06'68%

%09°/1- am.oB”Ev 00°8L¥°61E 01°£96'/82 %8¥'8LL £E°216'v2 00°856'SL £€°0/8'8E

%8G L1~ am.vmo_mu 00°ZE6'SPL vL'z8z'0zl %66 18- (so'sze'tl) 00°29Z'€lL G6°166°L

%000 (g8'566's1) 000 (G8°'566°S1) %000 86°0¢ 000 86°0¢

%G1 8L- (61°66¢) 000022 18°008°1 %EE 6E- (c982) 00°002 LE'12)

%86°25- (80°965) 00'§Z1L°L 26'828 %000 000 000 000

%LE LY 9G9°ZHe'L 00'8€8°Z 95°081°¥ %/0°'8Y2 20°0v9 00'852 20'868

%69°LS L0°£/9'01 00°805°81 1068162 %SY 62- (c1-g8p) 00°L¥9°L 88°191°L

%0070 L0°SLE 000 L0°S1Z %000 000 000 000

%L9°L69 00'6£0'C 00°00€ 00'6/£'2 %000 00'9/2 000 009/2

%lZ'e 00°sed 00'sss'elL 00°066°Cl %90°18Z 0°L9S°E 0,92 '828'y

.mmm.m- (T 00'96L'¥ 0€°8¥E'Y o\”S.vm- Amo.omu wo.mmw F mm.wmm

%¥L 66~ (86'¥¥1°1L9) 00'63£°€0L 0ve'ey %0t G- (eezLL's) 00'66¢'6 L0'98Z'Y

%68°¥ IS LY 00°SLY'8 1£°928'8 %9£°88L 00°vE0‘9 00°592 00'66.'9

%61 L9 (L1°169'¥2) 00°06£°9¢ 68'860°Z1 %SL 61 z6'129 00°0SZ‘1 Z6°LL8'L

%Ly 9L 9z'€S¢ 00'SYL'Z 92’8612 %8Z V- (se°8) 00°66L G9'98L

%SG9°£E- (z0'z68'9) 00°2Z8‘02 86'685'C1 %81 °88- (oo'zro‘L) 00'298'L 00°022

%Z0'8P 1 8L°GZ0'ElL 00°008'8 8L°628'LZ %G8 ¥l 6L°8LL 00°008 6.°816

%6 L- (vz'128'L) 00'¥26'c2 9L'201°1Z %S 0" (rgot) 00'+80°2 91'€L0'C

%6 bl L9'S0P'e 00°92ZL'91 19°LEG'8L %07°92- (z¥'168) 00°99%°L 851/0°L

%08°S 00'sZy 00'882'L 00'LLLYL %9L°/ ¥5°1S 0099 ¥S'SLL

%1129 76'892 00'€SY 26°L0L %1Y'61L - ¥4 00'6€ 1S°9F

%G L- (00°g6L'Y) 00'1L£€'9S 00'9€1'25 %90°9 0zZ'0LE 00'L2L'S 0z LEY'S

%L5°0- (0£°vv2) 00°/L¥9'ey 0gzov'ey %12 L1921 00°£/8'€ LLE00'Y

%EP'OL- (zo'8s1's) 00'¥¥9'61 8E°GOV Y %G8'G- (z8°6€2) 00001t 81098

%L LL (r1'ese'e) 00°009°61 98'9¥Z'oL %86°98E £6'/¥5'L 00°00¥ £6°LY6'L

%95°¢- (v6'286'SL) 00°€£9'v29 90°059'809 %90°G- (82°'119'2) 00°¢/L'2S 2L 10L'0S

abejusoleyg 18bpng unowy 1ebpng unowy abejusdlag 19bpng unowy 1sbpng junowy
12a0 (Japun) a-1-A a-1-A 19AQ (1apuny) poued waLng pouad juaun

8102 'L¢ Ae ‘Aepsiny) Buipu3 suuop usAs(g au) 104
JuduId)E)S SSOTY B MJOIJ
Awouiny wodiy spewaqyy sjnsanopey)

WIBWSIEIS SSOT pue Joid
§807 pue Woud 810g

SWoduj J8YI0 WY "ou] JON

puny abelaror
SPa900.d adueinsuy|

Jowoauj 18y)0

awiooau| JayjQ ‘sog oujjeN

sasuadx3y Buneledo 1ejol

sasuadxzg ‘ujpy jejoq
swdojaasq so1AlRS Ny
sluaAg |epadg

suonowold % Buisieapy
$994 |eUOISSaJ0Id

s9suadx3 snoaue|eosIy
Buiddiys

abeysoy

asuadxg Bunoapy

$20IN0SaY UewnH

599 9019

599 Bupjueg

Buney.el 3 ulwpy-sgng B seng
asea wawdinbg

asuadx3g Jeindwion

uoneonpg

Bunaxlep B uiwpy-jeAes |
soa4 Buissaooid |joideg
sesuadx3y a2iu0

sej|ddng soyo

asuadx3 ssueinsuy)
auoydsja] - N

0uBINSY| 9)1]

Aupgesig uus g 6uo
‘ddng/su| uyesH

) wewamey

sexe] Jlolhed

UIWpY - SWILBAD

sabepp

sasuadxy aAnensuupy

8102/9/L



wBWaleIS SSOT PUe Ju0.y

§SO7 pue Jo1d 810z
AN 06'0.¢'80S1$ (0S'6S8°0v2ES) (09'88¢°282°2$) %z6'99- 18Te9'0228  (09'Z02°62€$) (69°690°6019) V'8 Q Jayy (sso7) "oul 1eN
%LLZ- (6e'z85°189) 00°000°Z9L'c$ S9'/11'089'c$ %l¥'T- (L0"LE¥°8%) 00°000°2ve$ €6'295'cees “Howy % "saidaq

"uowry % uoperasdaq

rasuadxg say30

abeuadlag 19bpng unowy ebpng junowy abeyuadiad 1ebpng unowy 186png junotuy
J8A0 (Japun) a-1-A a-1-A JoAQ (1apun) pouad wauny pouad juaun

8L0Z ‘L€ Aew ‘Aepsiny) Buipu3 syjuop usaalg ey Jog
JudWIBLS SSOY W oI g
Awoyiny uodiy spewagpy alliAsaNolBYD 81L02/9/L



$IN03S0|D 104 Suniem

%9T°E

%820
%50°0
%LTT
%18
%S00
%L6'E-
%IT'SS

%0S°vT

SS|qeAladal 31e1s pue yyd4 %0070

%9829~

uel9 21e15 SUISO|D USYM DA|0SR1 0] %ZT'0
sillg 88puquay Joy de) 01 spung aessno) %00°0

%1S'8-

swniwld wayuy %00°00T-

%E0EY-
%6L05-
%ST'E

%

8EE’S

€1Z'TE
8/
{£89'18T)

(T¥S'LT)
LEY
(Tzg1)
90S'LE

TET'EST

0
(T68°8S)

vz0'y
0
{T¥rs‘og)
{T65°sT)
{eer)
{£85°8)
9/1°69

28uey)

6S0'VLT 124'89T
EEV'ETTTT 027'Z60'TT
LOTEST 620°€ST
160'710°8 8/1'S61'8
Z08vy £YE‘29
SET'858 861'/58
v10'ry SE8'SY
195'50T 55089
8T£'987'T 98T'EE0'T
£15'285 £15°285
T6L'vE £89'c6
985 Fii'E 795°0vP'E
88I'E16 88T'€16
£56'9Z¢€ v6v'LSE
0 165'ST
sz £89
0ze's L06°9T
T/8'S61'C $69°9ZT'C
Aepy judy

8T0T Jea |edsid
UONISOd 13N JO JURWARIS

Aoyiny Liodity sprewaq|y-ajiasaiopey)

siuajeainb3 yse) pue ysey
Spund puog anuaAay
S1asSyY pa1oMIsey
S}9SSY WLIN)-UCN

S1955E paILIIsal [e10]
{MOIIST VYA Yse)
SJUBWIISDAU|
spung puog anuaaay
s3ua|eAInba ysed pue yse)
Spung Juswappuy ajels
$9|0|eAIa09Y
pung asueusuiely V10 ysed
pund |etausg 34) ysed
pung 343 ysed
ispung a8Jey) Aujpoed Je) [eauay
sjul|eainbe ysed pue ysed
ispung aliey) Anjioe 1o8uassed
s9|qeAIadaY
Sjus|eainba ysed pue yse)
'spung jende)
:5)9sSY padLIISoy
S19SSY 1ua4in) UON

S13SSY PaMIsaLun |2I0)
Spun4 pajdLIIsaY Wol4 anqg
18U-3|q_AIDIAI SIUNOIIY
sasuadx3 piedald
Ayjoed Jed jeluay - soueunsu| piedald
aauesnsu| predaid
s1u3teainba yses pue yse)
51955y PaLsAun
:S]1assy Jud4In)

s}assy



%00°0
%000
%000
%LT'0-
%CC 0"
%ET0-
%64°0
%TSCT-
%S¥'0-

%000

%

o

(zzo'zeT)
{6sT'z€0)
(£65°2€7)
996'G6

{ovz'y)
(L1£62¢8)

a8uey)

8V6°€60°6TT 0L6°06C'6TT
S16'S9¢ ST6'99E
9PT'vET I¥Z'vET
699'TET 699°TET
€€0'8ZL'STT §S0°ST6'STT
#T0'09Tv0T €LTT6E V0T
§56'G86'€0T 7SS'€ETT 0T
605'122CT EPS'SCTTT
969'6C ra /%33
09T'v0SCL LIv'EE8 T
06S°0£7'6T 06S°0€T'6T
Aeny ludy

8TOT Jea |easi4
UONISOd 12N JO JUDWAELS

SMO[JINO Pa1IdJag pUe S)3sSY |e10 L

$32JN0S3. JO SMOJJINO PLISSAP |EI0L
SUOIINQLIUDY UOISUS
199p Jo Suipunyas uo ssoq
$92IN0S3Y JO SMO|JINQ paLiagag

S13SSV |ejol
$1955Y JU.1INJ-UoN [el0]
{-294dap 'nxoe jo jou) syassy |jende) jezoy

ssa480ud uy uononysuO)H
uoneziiowe pue ued Jaisen
uonerdaudap jo 10u
Quawdinba pue syuswaaoidwy ‘sBuipjing
pueq
sjossy [eude)

Apoyiny Loday spiewaq|y-a|jinsaniopiey)



%LT°0-

%10
%EY6T
%6€0

%Y 0

%000

%65'1-

u %000
u %000
" %000
pus-Jead je pasnipe 198 asayy %000

%LT0-
%LV’ 9C-
Auady oN “8unwiay) %000
%0070
pus-seaA je paisnipe 5198 siyL %000

%9€°9¢-
PuimieL £99's ‘auljite Jayoue pue ues|od Nz PO %0070
pua-1e24 je paisnipe 5338 sIyL %00°0
pus-sea4 je paisnipe 5158 sy %0070

%91 L~

uoRIsod
19N pue smojyu| paisagaq ‘saniligen [elo)

uonISOd 19N |e301
:padiIsaIun
PaILISaY

S19sSY [ende) ul paisaauj
uoinisod 19N

sasuadx3 uoisuay
S92IN0SIY 40 SMO[ju| palidjeq

saniiqel) jewoL
SR JURLIND-UON [e301

Ayjiger] uoisuad 18N

sueo a3pla YOAA 01 eng

20IAJS 193Q VYA 9002 d/N

WNOJSIp puoq

paziJoweun Jo 18U ‘ajqeded spuoq anuaaay
:Sonyigery JulaLin)-uoN

51955y P21IMISIY WIOL SDMU[IGEIT JUILIND) |BIO)
a|qeAed syunoady jeude)
9|qeAed a8euieiay
Spun4 PaloIsaIun 0} sng
1$S9481U} panaoy
:519SSY PaiIMIsOY wouy ajqeled

S13SSY PAIIISAIUN WI0LS SIMYIGEN JUDLINY jel0)

spuogq ‘pad/dsp Andas 4/y
3ABD| panudy
||oJAed paniooy
a|qeded syunody
1S19$SY PI1ILISAIUN W4 djqeAed
s3n|iqen uaun)

uonisod 19N pue smojju| paLiagaq ‘sanijiqer

(zzo'zeT) 8V6'€60°6TT 0/6°06T'6TT
885°6€T 8EE'TSO'TTT 0SL'TT6'TTT
TvZ‘8EE 0r£'190°T 66v'€TL'T
Pr6'se 96€°'L26'6 7518886
(£65'2€7) 70Z'€90°00T 66£'00€°00T
0 800'8¢ 800°8€
(019'9¢€) Z09€00° ZIT'0PE‘L
¥6Z'€E0'S ¥62‘€€0’S
0 2.8'8L6 48816
0 T88'VEL 788'vEL
0 169907 £69°907
0 EV8TIT'E EPRTITE
(€6£2) OvZ'S8ET £€9'/8E'T
(€6£'2) 9’9 ovo’s
0 19Z°05¥ 19205t
0 881°CT6 881C16
0 PPTST PPIST
(£12PEE) 890685 SBZ'6T6
0 £99°CE £99°Z€
0 1%9'80T T¥9'80T
0 TOE'69 10£'69
{L12'vEE) 657'vLE 9£9'80L
aguey) Aepy |udy

8T0T Jedj |edsly

UonIsod 12N jo Juswalels
AMuoyiny podiy siewRq|y-9)|nsadiopey)



5013 J0U-ONUIALI S]QRUOISSIOUOL)

LIS'9SO'S ¥TTLTEY O0TEIST T99IST'S LOS'BHO0 96L610°L [EH088°C  L6b'SSTL SELISI'R PB'E8L°8 S6F6VS'6 %S THRLSYL  06'9T08  %b- 6VE°0L8 SLL'9ES »INUIARY V) 103U
IvLTrb  BLE'SLE  €OL'TOS  POII9S  9TT'BED  686°0L9  698°699 SL8L9L S8LTIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080°1 PP8LY' T %81 S0EP6IT  SELTIV'T  %S1 SEIEEN $§5°TS1 "OTT ‘spumpng
vy /2.
STL'S06T 186'008°C 11€6H'T TIV'OVST 69E'L69'C BOKI987 T6SI46T  Zwe'lil'c I1SP'pZT'E 9SI1°0SE°E 909°L80°C  %6E 868°CIF'Z  686°09€°E %l 665°9£€ P8Z¥RE 18 miog
10765 TS6'B09°T €V8°9SH'L 086°166°1 SLO'6EY'T 00TSHLl ZOE'ChE'L SELTYE'L  TOOLOIT T60°vTCT SEIEGH'T %61 8EPVTO'T 0T8T %eET 0L5°T1Z 060°19T Uty
8€5°9S  THEIL 19 106%€EL 119°€S  01S98  8€TTL ¥80°€9 88699 T18'09 ¥L6'IS %001~ pL6'1S 0 %0 0 0 y-1ap duonjpy
OT809T'T 86TLPO'T 6V'€E8  €9E°TI6  SOITHS  E€TH'696  0£6°696 198°800°T 016366 TTLOIOL LTTELO'L % LSE'6L8  6L9'TI6 %~ 9L1°0T1 LYT'81L y-12f 21040di0Q/y D
9LY'E6  681'6L  098IL  BLI69  8ISTO  SLT09  798'CS T98°9¢ 18°18 374 r26'SH %9 PBTLE POL6E %8T £68°¢ Ly6'y 71001 vD
padund suovn png Og4
TLYESOT I9LL0S'T 106'8LY L SPT'00L'T LOS'E00T €LS'€61T STOPEIT  LbL09T 10v°006°C L61°380°C 06L'SLE'S  %6T 8TSLILT  9€6'9LS"E  %8T 801°50¢ £1Z°06€ anudasy suryind
180PIE  €VE'G6T  9L0'Y6C  9E1°OBT  ZBIGET  68L0IE  9TT66T TTS'LOE $66°TTE LETOVE L9TTEE %8 6E1°STE  TEY0SE %11 £00°bE 189°L€ Smag ajqopvay
%65 %95 %S9 %69 %TL %SL %9L %18 %98 %8 %08 %v %6L %28 %0 %78 %T8 403o1,] pro] paunjdug
VPETBL  1L68OT  O9I°LLI  L98'S61  T6YEIT  99VIET  b6T'OTT y9I1°ZET 891°19¢C 812°Y8¢T TIS'EIE  %ZI 9S1°96T  LPOL8T  %EIL 619°LT ¥l s4a3uassod pauvidaq
689°S81 996891  6S9LLI  090'961  G698IZ  1LSTET  $L8'LZT 86E°8ET 1€9°19¢ 0€098Z 660°S1E  %Tl SIS'28T  8L8°8T %11 9%0'8T 820°1€ saa3upssog pauvjduzg
90€9L  $TT'B8  €2TER  ILI'E]  L9ET8  SELUL  SOLTL L9OLL €66°€L 1€€°29 86839 %0T 905°9¢ 81829 %LE ov8's 2208 Suoyvaadq) ppjoy
TE0T 916 (1% L80°C 8I1'e £90°F LSY'E Ly1¥ PSLE 118°€ 1Ty %9% (443 TET'S %L9 9vE 8.6 Liompy
8S°L1 €100 §L081 P6T'LL 98Y0Z  $TE0T 60831 0v0°0C $TS61 $60°t1 [r48 41 %ST SOETT L91°%1 %IE 0£Z°1 9191 uoyvIAY [D42UPD)
i ‘quoog
8L€°1 €LL°] 1€8°1 ¥86°1 L INI L6T°T 0T 1881 £88°1 L00T £EI°T %9 06L°1 868°1 %201 248 1§54 oy
8I6'CC  988'6E  88T6E  V6C'IF  p6E'SE 195°€€  +T0'1€ $8L°0€ 78L°8T LEG'TT 8KT'sT %91 $98°07 ¥6T%T %8T Lb1T 8€LT UORDIAY [D42UBE)
YoEIT  OV9'ET  SL9°0T  TIF6I S19°81 €6¥°L1 T8E°LI $12°0T 6¥0°0C T8L61 £PIET %L1 ¥Z0°61 LTETT %L £66°1 6E8T IXOLAB)) A
Squvauyy

suonnLdQ ooy

4 0d ¥ IV
3T8YNIATY 31IASILLOTEVHD

810Z led, |eds|4-sonsnels BunesadQ O _._u e




55015 10U-5NUDASI D[BUOISSIIVOD),

L18'989°S 1TTLISY 00TEISY C991ST'S L9R'BKO'D 96L°610°L 1£+°088°9 L6V'88T°L  SEL'ISI8 P8r°E8L'S S6F'6VS'6  Y%b 0000098 LE8°IS6'S  %z- 651°Tk6 £€6°TL6 #PNUIAY 4D JIuIy
WL'Thy  BLE'SLE  £OLTOS  $OIIOS 9TT'BEY  686°0L9 698699 SL8°L9L S8LTIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960°080°1 PHRBLY' T %61 EESPEE T 999°18S° 1 %IT STTovl 128691 D77 spumping
02 /23p4043g /pooy
STLS06T 186'908°C 11€°620°T TTVOPST G9E'L69°T BOVI98T T6ETP6T  THEIlIE IS¥'vTT'E 951°08€°E 909°L80°€  9%9¢ TI9'19L°T  STIPSL'E  %pl €IL'SPE 9€5°E6E 104 ooy
TOL'V6S' T TE6'809°T €48'9SH T 086'166°1 SLO'6EST 00TSHLl Z9CEHS'T SELTRE'T  TOO'LOI'T 60722 9E9°CGH'T  %0T €EL'SSTT  TPE'969°T  %ST S6T'IET 9£L°88T aulpry
BES°9S  THSIL  PIIL9  T06°EL 1196 0Is‘'98  8€T'TL #80°€9 886'99 T18°09 YLE'IS %001~ VL6 TS %0 0 0 y-1er Aeonpy
OI8091'l 86T'Lb0°1 b6Y'EER  £9°116  SOI'TH6  €Cr696  0S6'696 198°800°T 016866 TTLOT0'T LTTELOT  %T 780°066  OBSEIOT %6 SZTL011 198°001 V12 21p40d400/y D)
9L9'€6  68I'6L 098I  SLI69  8ISTO LT Z98'CS 798°98 15§°1S 0ESyS 6y %L LLEOY 525094 %L £69°¢ 6€6°E TI061- VD
podung suojies 1ang Qg1
TYV'ESHL 19L°LOS'T 106°BLY'L SPI'0OL'T LOS'€00T ELE'C6IT BTOPEIT  LbLb09T 10v°906°Z L61°880°€ 06L'SLE'S  %6T ISL'S80'C  ¥9S'996°C  %¢€T €2TBIE 820°06€ onuanay Supyang
180IE  €VE'66C  9LOP6T  OEI'98T  Z8I'66T  68L°01E  9TTG6T TTSLOE (%443 LETOVE L9TT6E %8 1ZE19€  17€'68¢ %L T81°9€ 6788 SID98 21qUIDAY
%65 %95 %S9 %69 %TL %SL %9L %18 %98 %8 %08 %t %08 %Z8 %t %E8 %98 40520,1 pro pauvdug
YPETL  1L6'891  091LLT L9866  TE9CIT  9OVIET  69CT 91°ZET 891°197 81TH8T TISCIE %Il 8IL°¢8T  8IERIE %9 795°6C L1 saaSuassog pouvydaq
689°S8L 996801  GSOLLL  090°961  698°CIT  1LSTET  bL8LTT 86€°8€T 1£9192 0€0°98C 660°S1E %zl SO¥'L8T  ZIO'ITE %zl 056°6Z YEVEE S4o8uassog pauvydug
90€9L  8TT'88  €rI'es 1L1°€8 L9€T8  8€L°LL 90LTL L90°2L €66°€L 1€€°79 85889 %ET LTTTY 0L9°9L %8S 1zL's 7588 suoypiadQ 1nro)
TEO'T 916°C pse'e L80°€ 81I'¢ £90 LSH'E Lyl PEL'E 118 rad %8b we'e 969°S %IL 0ze ¥9% Lo
¥85°L1 €10°0Z  SL0'81  P6TLI 98K'0Z  YZEDT 60881 0¥0°0T $TS61 ¥60°p1 x4 841 %IE 61¥°C1 £82°91 %06 FIT°L 911°Z UoNDIAY [p12ua)
ooy
8LEL €LLT 1€8°1 ¥86°1 PSLL L6T°T PE0°T 188°1 £88°1 £00T £E1°T %6 9E6°T $0I°T %Y o1 90T Lo
816°CC  938'6E  88T6E  Y6E'IF  b6C'SE 196°€€  +T0lE $8L0E 78L°8T LEG'TT 8HT°CT %0¢ $88°CT $SE°LT %S 020°T 190€ UOHDIAY [0L2UDD)
PEEIT  OVO'ET  SL9°0T  TIV6I S19°81L £6b°L1 T8E°LI ¥1Z°0T 640°0C T8L'61 S48 x4 %61 S¥1°1T TET'ST %LE 121°T S06°T N Y
SJun4suny
suonpviadg Hviony

FTYYHIETY IT1TIASILLOTEVHI

810Z 1ea\ [easi4-sonsne)s Bunesedo OH) \
-~ ....\ ;s



. CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A 1 R P O R T
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: July 10, 2018
SUBJECT: Action Item #1 — Resolution No. 2018-6 “Resolution Making Certain

Declarations and Providing Certain Approvals In Connection With A
Proposed Bond Issue”

BACKGROUND: The Board approved the Airport Capital Improvement Plan which
included approximately $8.5 million for the expansion and improvement of the Authority’s
public parking facilities. Since parking projects are not eligible for FAA or Virginia
Department of Aviation funding, the Authority will be required to issue bonds to finance
these projects. This resolution will allow for the reimbursement of the costs of any project
expenditures that are incurred prior to the Authority’s issuance or incurrence of bond or other

debt.

PRIOR ACTION:  June 2018: Board approved the 6-Year Airport Capital Improvement
Plan which included the above referenced project.

FUNDING: Annual Debt Service will be 100% Authority funded.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  The annual debt service associated with the issuance of $8.5
million will be funded by the Authority’s annual operating
budget

ATTACHMENTS: 1) Resolution No. 2018-6 “Resolution Making Certain

Declarations and Providing Certain Approvals In Connection
With A Proposed Bond Issue”

PRESENTATION: None



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6

RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN DECLARATIONS AND PROVIDING
CERTAIN APPROVALS IN CONNECTION WITH A PROPOSED BOND ISSUE

WHEREAS, the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority (the
"Authority") intends to (i) undertake certain projects at or in connection with the
Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport, including but not limited to improvements to the
parking facilities (collectively, the "Project"), (ii) make expenditures to pay costs of the
Project prior to the Authority’s issuance or incurrence of bonds or other debt (the
"Bonds"), and (iii) reimburse itself for such original expenditures (the "Expenditures")
from the proceeds of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has been advised that Treas. Regs. § 1.150-2
requires the Authority to make certain declarations in the forms set forth below to
preserve the Authority's ability to make the above-described reimbursement.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Charlottesville-Albemarle
Airport Authority that:

1. The Authority intends to finance the Project through the issuance of the Bonds in
the estimated maximum principal amount of $8,500,000 and reasonably expects
to reimburse the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Bonds to the extent
permitted under Treas. Regs. § 1.150-2.

2. Paragraph 1 above represents a declaration of "official intent" under Treas. Regs.
§ 1.150-2.
3. The Authority acknowledges that the Expenditures most likely to be reimbursable

under Treas. Regs. § 1.150-2 are Expenditures which are (i) capital expenditures
(or expenditures that would be capital expenditures with a proper election) under
general federal income tax principles or (ii) costs of issuance of the Bonds.

4. This Resolution shall be in effect from and after its adoption.
ADOPTED this 10th day of July 2018.
Vote:

Aye: No:

Certified:

By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



July 2018

j CHO

CHAHLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

R P O R T

1. Executive Director’s Update

a.

b.

Personnel Update— To be provided.

“The Lounge” Business Center Update — Proposed Policy Attached
Passenger Facility Charge (PFC) Application Update - To be provided

Construction Update- To be provided
1. Masterplan Update
ii. Parking Improvements
iti. Runway/Taxiway Rehab
iv. Ramp Remarking and Expansion
v. FIDS/PA/Media Management Update
vi. Charging Stations Installation
vii. Modifications to Gate I Area

Marketing & Air Service Update — to be provided



PROGRAM AND CONDITIONS

Program:

The Charlottesville Albemarle Airport (Airport) is owned and operated by the Charlottesville-Albemarle
Airport Authority (Authority), and the Authority wishes to provide superior customer service and
memorable amenities to the traveling public that utilizes the Airport. In an effort to further this mission,
the “Lounge™ has been created as an airport Authority amenity designed to provide those customers who
would prefer a quieter, more peaceful “gate experience™ as well as those in need of space to work alone or
as a group with a different experience while waiting for their fights. The Lounge is available for a
minimal fee for any customer departing on any flight from CHO, and can comfortably serve up to 25

passengers at a time.

The Lounge is designed into three zones:

Zone 1 is a seating area that is split into 4 separate areas. Each of these areas is unique, and each area
provides a different casual experience.

Zone 2 is a working area and is comprised of a variety of charging and work stations.

Zone 3 is a conference room that provides a private area for larger meetings

Amenities:

Customers that access the Lounge will be offered a variety of upgraded amenities including:

e Dedicated Wi-Fi

e Complementary snacks and beverages

* Upgraded seating areas in a relaxing atmosphere

®  Work stations for individuals and groups

* A private Conference Room (additional costs will apply)

® A variety of charging options throughout the lounge

¢ Dedicated customer service to be provided by CHO Ambassadors, a group of Authority
employees trained to oversee the Lounge and assist passengers



* Copy machine and fax services are available upon request and are at the discretion of the CHO
Ambassador.

Hours of Operation:

The Lounge is subject to varying hours of operation, and the hours will be based on CHO’s current airline
departure flight schedule as well as staffing availability. The tentative schedule will be Sunday — Saturday

from 4:30 AM to 8:30 PM.

Cost:

Visits to the Lounge are subject to a “per person per visit” charge. The daily cost to access the lounge is
$10.00 per guest. Lounge access fees are non-transferable, non-refundable and subject to change with or

without written notice.

Use of the Lounge Conference Room is subject to an additional fee and is either $25 per 4-hour period or
$50 for full-day usage. The full-day usage is based on availability and will be at the discretion of the
CHO Ambassadors or other authorized Authority staff. The maximum occupancy for the Conference

Room area is eight people.

Access:

Admittance into the Lounge is strictly subject to customers in possession of a valid airline ticket for the
same day of travel. Airline, Airport and other tenants traveling may be eligible for access if space is
available and are subject to the standard entry fee. Customers must present their boarding pass on a
departing CHO flight. Each guest shall be requested to check-in and check-out, and this will allow the
CHO Ambassador to maintain a comfortable amount of customers in the Lounge. Providing this
information to the Ambassador will also allow them to assist if flight changes should arise or if other
important airport messages should need to be disseminated.

Admittance to the Lounge is subject to passengers (including children) behaving in an orderly manner.
Any infants or children causing upset to other users’ comfort may be asked to vacate the Lounge
facilities. The Authority shall not be liable for any loss suffered by the passenger and any guests where a
CHO Ambassador has refused admission because the passenger and/or guests have not complied with

these conditions.

The Authority reserves the right in its absolute discretion to discontinue the Lounge program at any time,
to refuse entry to any passenger, and to cancel any pass into the lounge.

Staffing:

The Lounge will be managed by a CHO Ambassador. This person will be generally assigned to the
reception desk.



Terms and Conditions:

The Authority reserves the right to terminate any pass or remove any guest for inappropriate conduct,
including, but not limited to, conduct that is disruptive, abusive or violent, or for failing to comply with
these terms and conditions. The Authority will not be liable for any loss or damage suffered by a
purchaser or visitor resulting from such refusal, cancellation, or denial.

The Authority reserves the right to restrict, alter or amend the fees, amenities, services and Lounge hours
at any time with or without written notice.

The Authority will not be held responsible for articles lost in the Lounge.

Solicitation in the Lounge is prohibited.

Lounge access is not convertible to cash, credit or other goods and services

The Authority reserves the right to revise these rules and guidelines at any time without notice.
Tenant and unauthorized Authority employees may not access the Lounge except when traveling.

All customers accessing the Lounge agree that by using the Lounge, they are subject to the conditions of
use imposed by the Authority.

The Authority may reserve the right to enforce a maximum stay policy (4 hours) to prevent overcrowding.

The Authority shall not be held liable for any direct or indirect loss resulting out of any customer failing
to board their flight or loss of personal belongs.

Customers agree that s/he will indemnify the Authority, its employees and agents (collectively ‘the
indemnified parties’) against and hold each indemnified party harmless from all liabilities, damages,
losses, claims, suits, judgments, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) for injury to or
death of any person or damage to or destruction of any property arising out of the use of the Lounge by
the customer or any guests or any person in said Lounge at the behest of that customer, except that such
indemnification shall not extend to acts of gross negligence or willful misconduct by the indemnified

parties.
Trave]ing with Animals

In accordance with the Authority’s Rules and Regulations, no person shall enter any part of the
Airport premises with a domestic animal unless such animal is kept restrained by a leash or is
confined in such manner as to be completely under control; and unless a service animal used to

guide or assist persons with disabilities.



